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DATE: March 23, 2022

TO:
Evergy Paul Maurin Paul.Maurin@evergy.com Phone 816-652-1533
Spire (formerly MGE) Katie Darnell Katie.Darnell@spireenergy.com fax 969-2223
Priscilla Brashear Priscilla.Brashear@spireenergy.com phone 969-2247
AT&T Carrie Cilke cc3527 @att.com fax 275-1865
phone 703-4386
Time Warner Cable Kevin Steele Kevin.Steele@charter.com fax 913-312-0014
By Charter phone 913-643-1928
Communications, Inc.
COMCAST Ryan Alkire Ryan Alkire@cable.comcast.com fax 795-6948
phone 795-2218
Google Fiber KC-Google-UC@google.com
(Backup) Becky Davis | rebeccadavis@google.com phone 913-725-8745
City of Lee’s Summit Kent Monter Kent.Monter@cityofls.net phone 969-1229
RE:

Appl. #PL2022-086 - VACATION OF RIGHT-OF-WAY - a portion of right-of-way along the west side of SW
Longview Blvd between SW Sensation Dr and SW Tower Park Dr; NLVC, LLC, applicant

FROM: Victoria Nelson, Planner Victoria.Nelson@cityofLS.net
The applicant has requested the City vacate a portion of right-of-way along the west side of SW Longview
Blvd between SW Sensation Dr and SW Tower Park Dr (Please see attached exhibits).

Please check your records to see if you have any utility lines in the subject right of way, then sign and return
the form below so we can evaluate this request and begin processing the vacation if agreeable to all
concerned.

This item is tentatively scheduled for the Planning Commission meeting on April 28, 2022. Please email your
response by April 5, 2022. If you have any questions, please call the applicant Russel G. Pearson, NLVC, LLC.
at 816-589-4415.

| have no objection to the requested vacation of the easement requested.

\z | object to the proposed vacation because
ATT HAS A VAULT, AND FIBER CABLE IN AREA TO BE VACATED
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